HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

May 27, 1999 Hearing Room E

1:00 PM Tape 100

Rep. Jerry Krummel

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Jeff Kruse, Chair

Rep. Kitty Piercy, Vice-Chair
Rep. Betsy Close-Vice-Chair
Rep. Bill Morrisette
•
Rep. Jackie Taylor
Rep. Jackie Winters

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Mike Lehman

Rep. Tim Knopp

STAFF PRESENT: Janet L. Carlson, Administrator

Diane M. Lewis, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 110A Reconsideration and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments			
TAPE 100, A					

006	Chair Kruse	Calls the meeting to order at 5:27 P.M. Opens a work session on SB 110A.			
<u>SB 110A</u>	SB 110A WORK SESSION				
015	Cindy Hunt	Legislative Counsel Office, submits SB 110-A5 amendments (EXHIBIT A) to resolve conflicts. Explains that a conflict was discovered between HB 2241-A5 (EXHIBIT C) and SB 110-A4 (EXHIBIT B). Explains that SB 110ñA5 amendments contain everything that was in SB 110 ñA4 amendments which were adopted by the Human Resources committee when the bill was voted out of committee. Reviews sections of SB 110ñA5 amendments that merge language with HB 2241-A5. Reminds the committee that the conflict amendments only go into effect if HB 2241B becomes law.			
055	Chair Kruse	Asks if the ñA5 amendments to HB 2241 were adopted in the Senate committee.			
060	Hunt	Responds affirmatively. Explains that HB 2241 is in the process of being "B" engrossed with the ñA5 amendments at this moment.			
066	Rep. Krummel	Asks what happens if one bill becomes law and the other doesnit.			
068	Hunt	Explains that if HB 2241 becomes law and SB 110 does not, then HB 2241 is the law. Explains that if SB 110 becomes law and HB 2241 does not, then SB 110 with the ñA4 amendments is the law. Explains that if both bills become law, then SB 110-A5 amendments will merge the two bills into statute and become law.			
080	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering SB 110.			
	I	VOTE: 7-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Lehman, Knopp			
083	Chair Winters	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			
089	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote on SB 110.			
, i		VOTE: 7-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Lehman, Knopp			
091	Chair Kruse	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			

091	Rep. Piercy	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 110- A5 amendments dated 5/24/99.
		VOTE: 7-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Lehman, Piercy
094	Chair Kruse	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
095	Rep. Piercy	MOTION: Moves SB 110 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Lehman, Morrisette
115	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. CLOSE will lead discussion on the floor.
117	Chair Kruse	Closes the work session on SB 110 and adjourns the meeting at 5:35 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Diane M. Lewis, Janet L. Carlson,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A ñ SB 110-A5 amendments dated 5/24/99, staff, 7 pp.

B ñ SB 110-A4 amendments dated 5/20/99, staff, 2 pp.

C ñ HB 2241-A5 amendments dated 5/20/99, staff 3 pp.